John Bel Edwards Rebekah E. Gee MD, MPH

GOVERNOR SECRETARY
State of Lounigiana
Louisiana Department of Health
Bureau of Health Services Financing
MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 10, 2018
TO: Fee for Service (FFS) Medicaid Prescrjbing Providers and Pharmacists

FROM: Jen Steele, Medicaid Difect

SUBJECT: Louisiana Medicaid FFS Clarification of Accreditation

Requirements for Pharmacy Providers of Durable Medical Equipment
(DME)

As of November 20, 2018, DME accreditation requirements do not apply to pharmacies
that provide medical equipment, supplies, and appliances for Fee for Service Medicaid.

If you have questions about the contents of this memo, please contact Provider
Enrollment (PE) at DXC Technology (formerly Molina) by phone at (225) 216-6370.

Please forward this notice to other providers to assist with notification. Your continued
cooperation and support of the Louisiana Medicaid Program efforts to coordinate care
and improve health are greatly appreciated.

JS/MBW/GJS

c: Healthy Louisiana Plans
Melwyn B. Wendt
DXC Technology
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